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Mining and Safety
Daniele Treves Department of Natural Resources
Colorado Stone Quarries, Inc.
1 Marble Quarry Road 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Marble, CO 81623 Denver, CO 80203

RE: The Pride of America Mine, Permit No. M-1999-058, Technical Revision (TR-06 )
Approval

Mr. Treves:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has approved the Technical Revision
request (TR-06), which was received by the Division on March 24, 2020, and addresses the
following:

Relocation of the main fueling area, primary generators and associated fuel storage and
containment, to the Franklin Pad area.

TR-06 is approved with the following condition:

Water sampling will occur at the sump on a monthly basis. Samples shall be analyzed for diesel
and BTEX constituents. Water quality lab results shall be submitted to the Division each year as
an attachment to your annual report. If elevated levels are noted in any of the monthly samples
you shall notify the Division immediately. Sampling frequency shall not be reduced or ceased
without prior written authorization from the Division.

The terms of TR-06 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1999-
058. All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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